From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Big G Meeting
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:51:26 PM

From: Keyon, David

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Big G Meeting

Hi Shannon,

No huge updates. We are going to be asking for more time to review the D4D document,
though. Hence the meeting invite for tomorrow from James.

Thanks,

David Keyon
Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Big G Meeting

Hi David,
| had technical difficulties with the VPN. Do you have any updates from the meeting?
Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872
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